
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
March 19, 2021 
 
Title:  CCH-Medicare Cost report for John H. Stroger, Jr. Hospital, Provident Hospital and Cook 
 County Home Office 

 
RFP # H21-0004 

 
1. General 

This addendum revises RFP documents.  This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 
execution of contract and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 
documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 
indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern.  Where any part 
of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in 
effect. 
 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form.  Proposers must include the signed form with their response.  Failure to do so will subject 
Proposers to disqualification. 
 

3. Changes and Clarifications 
 

4. Attachments  
 

 
5. Response to Questions  
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Responses to Vendor Questions 
  

Section of the 
RFP 

Question CCHHS Response 

1  Are you planning to take advantage of the 
extended due date of 6/30/20? If not, 
when do you want to have the Medicare 
cost report filed. 

Yes 

2  Can we get a copy of the prior filed home 
office cost report to gauge the complexity 
and price accordingly? 

Yes 

3  Uncompensated Care – What level of 
service do you need for completing the 
Charity Care and Bad Debt listings? 

Cook County Health will provide to the 
vendor using CMS standardized 
template 

4  The RFP does not mention Medicare Bad 
Debts. Are you completing those listings 
internally or via a separate contract? 

Cook County Health will generate MCR 
Bad Debt listing, vendor will have to 
compile and submit to NGS/CMS. 

5  DSH – Are you preparing your listing of 
DSH eligible days internally or via a 
separate contract? 

Yes.  CCH request this task be included 
in your Proposal response. 

6  GME/Medical Education – Are you 
preparing your IRIS report internally or via 
a separate contract? 

Internal but want a reasonableness 
review. 

7  Can you elaborate on what services you 
are looking for regarding Wage Index? 
 

Simple compilation. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate.    
 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  


